Berryessa Union School District



Berryessa District Advisory Council

1376 Piedmont Road, San Jose, Ca 95132

0.18.2018	DISTRICT ADVISORY COU 6:30 P.M.		BOARD ROOM		
Superintendent	Superintendent Roxane Fuentes, Ed.D.				
Type of meeting	BDAC Regular Meeting				
Chairperson	Lonell Chattmon				
Recording Secretary	Christopher Davis, Ed.S				
Vice Chairperson	Elise Boyd				
Attendees:	R.Fuentes, J.McCreary, A.Derrick, G.Ceran, K.Castillou, E.So, J.Shull, L. Camacho, H. Rosslee,				
Attach Sign-In Sheet	L.Chattmon, K.Gomez, C.Davis, E.Boyd, P.Friday				
1.	CALL TO ORDER/INTRODUCTIONS: Lonell Chattmon				
2.	APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA				
	Motion: Dr. Joseph McCreary	2 <sup>nd</sup> :Dr. Roxane Fue	ntes (Unanimous)		
3.	APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES				
Motion: Dr. Christopher Davis. 2 <sup>nd</sup> : Paul Friday (Unanimous)					
OPEN AGENDA	<b>ITEM:</b> Nomination of Office	rs			
4.1	Lonell Chattmon				
Discussion	New Officers were nominated and voted into office uncontested and seated by consensus.				
Chairperson: Elise	e Boyd				
Vice Chairperson:	Gokcen Ceran				
<b>Recording Secreta</b>	ry; Dr. Christopher Davis				

OPEN AGENDA ITEM: Strategic Plan				
4.2	Dr. Roxane Fuentes, Superintendent			
Discussion	Dr. Fuentes referred to the infographic detailing the strategic plan as she summarized the			
process and the ne	wly revised strategic plan. 45 representatives across Berryessa's constituent groups come			
Together every 6 m	onths to give input on the plan. The focus this time was not to change goals, but was to			
Review progress m	ade and plan the next steps for action items under each goal. The priorities of section <u>one</u> of			
the strategic plan	are: Recruitment of Special Education Specialists, SLPs, and Paraeducators. In order to do			
this, the district pl	ans to revamp the Berryessa EdJoin page and also provide coaching support to Special			
Education Teacher coaching	s. The priorities of section <b>two</b> of the strategic plan are focus on Certificated and Classified			
Employees with a	classified mentoring program, Google Suite /Infinite Campus training, Multi-Tiered Systems of			
Support (MTSS), a	nd behavior management training. The priorities of section <u>three</u> of the strategic plan focus on			
Digital citizenship	curriculum training, emergency preparedness training, and additional gates/fencing at sites.			
The priorities of se	ction <b>four</b> of the strategic plan focus on parent and community and community engagement			
strategies includin	g: updating school websites, community outreach action planning, parent information video			
messages, establi	shing a fundraising advisory committee, and planning for Language specific Kinder			
orientations for th	e fall. The priorities of section <b>five</b> of the strategic plan are: increasing math and ELA SBAC			
scores overall by 5	% was set, more data analysis and differentiation, increasing the educational program options			
for fall 2019, eval	uate instructional coaching model, and dual immersion program recruitment.			



**Berryessa Union School District** Berryessa District Advisory Council 1376 Piedmont Road, San Jose, Ca 95132

BDAC Meeting Minutes: PAGE 2					
<b>OPEN AGENDA</b>	TEM: Walk n' Roll				
4.3	Dr. Roxane Fuentes, Superintendent				
Discussion	Thank you from the Walk n' Roll program, one of BUSD's community partners, for the district's				
Intention to contin	ue with the walk to school program each Wednesda	y. We are going to end	courage students to		
Continue to verbal	ly encourage students to participate in the program	n to see how effective t	he advertising is.		
	TEM: Assessment Updates				
4.4	Dr. Joseph McCreary				
Discussion	ELPAC (formerly CELDT) has two parts; the initial and the summative. 432 of our students				
were assessed and	as a result, 157 students were designated Initial I	Fully English Proficient	(IFEP). The other		
students were clas	sified or remained classified as English Learners (E	EL). April 14, 2019, th	e		
reclassification ce	remony will be held for the former EL students who	are IFFP and RFFP. Th	e district		
administered the S					
The SBAC test to 9	9% of the student population. The SBAC data show	vs BUSD increased 2%	overall in FLA and 2%		
in math.					
Math overall. BUS	D has many schools that achieved double-digit SB.	AC assessment score in	ncreases.		
Dr. Fuentes shared	l a request from the district trustees at the board m	eeting 10/16/18, tha	t BUSD set targets for		
the district's subg	roups. The district will be doing this, this year.				
<b>OPEN DISCUSS</b>	ION/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:				
5.	Second Chance Breakfast				
Discussion	The Second Chance Breakfast program is at all elementary sites at recess in a pilot program				
For 3 months. Add	litionally, the kinder students now have a lunch per	iod as part of the exter	nded day program.		
Action Items		Person Responsible			
<b>FUTURE MEETIN</b>	IG DATES:				
6.	All BDAC meetings to be held at 6:30pm by consensus				
November 8, 2	018				
January 17, 20	19				
March 14, 201	9				
May 16, 2019					
ADJOURNMENT	•				
ADJUURINIEINI					